






























http://www.nefrc.org/












http://www.bebr.ufl.edu/population
https://www.va.gov/vetdata/Veteran_Population.asp


http://www.bebr.ufl.edu/polation






10 | P a g e   

 

 
 

26







https://www.fldoe.org/policy/federal-edu-programs/title-ix-mvp/data-reports.stml
https://www.census.gov/data/tables/time-series/demo/income-poverty/historical-poverty-thresholds.html
https://data.census.gov/table/ACSST5Y2023.S1701?q=S1701&g=050XX00US12035&vintage=2018&layer=VT_2018_050_00_PY_D1






https://data.census.gov/table/ACSST5Y2023.S2301?q=S2301&g=050XX00US12035&vintage=2018&layer=VT_2018_050_00_PY_D1
















https://www.flaglercounty.gov/departments/transportation














mailto:Dan.Zeruto@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:TMartin@flaglercounty.gov
mailto:Tlarsen@flaglercounty.gov
mailto:Sjones@nefrc.org
mailto:Dan.zeruto@dot.state.fl.us
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fctd.fdot.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csjones%40nefrc.org%7Cc7c21658652b408009c808ddb01d2406%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638860361722157574%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=J7pBYkbHBZ6KEyPfblF34GJRES3I1VkjcLlEVnA75dk%3D&reserved=0
mailto:TMartin@flaglercounty.gov
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.flaglercounty.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csjones%40nefrc.org%7Cc7c21658652b408009c808ddb01d2406%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638860361722183275%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=LVvu%2Bvg9q%2BmhldGiixxwxPRM9rRg16PF0yyAs4DtTaQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.flaglercounty.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csjones%40nefrc.org%7Cc7c21658652b408009c808ddb01d2406%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638860361722201690%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DEQonshUSMDdFOGlZ%2FUG2RIaC%2Bii2SIDsC2X%2FteUe2I%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FFlaglerCountyGovernment&data=05%7C02%7Csjones%40nefrc.org%7Cc7c21658652b408009c808ddb01d2406%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638860361722220469%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CGIQMBwK8YpUGQVFIWvI%2Fh2cTsr%2FWgP81EDMWZIW%2FBc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FFlaglerCtyGov&data=05%7C02%7Csjones%40nefrc.org%7Cc7c21658652b408009c808ddb01d2406%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638860361722240853%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4ViLK6%2FB%2BXbgo4Z0vRwy6gY1dNNDmvnjP805AmM5GbY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fflaglercounty&data=05%7C02%7Csjones%40nefrc.org%7Cc7c21658652b408009c808ddb01d2406%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638860361722257857%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MElA%2BjJFn2TB8rarEN9MGBn%2BM3XQZgPZcTn48aB%2FIqA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fflagler-county%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csjones%40nefrc.org%7Cc7c21658652b408009c808ddb01d2406%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638860361722276310%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RVwLRWyVKObKlUdiBSF%2F%2BjAbPuC0dVDfBdnzIdj6JPg%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Dan.Zeruto@dot.state.fl.us

FLAGLER
COUNTY
FLORIDA




£
















to
‘Sept 30th of

it

£ -
‘spreadsheet, OR
used as local
match for these
type revenues?

|Subsi

EXcluded from
the Rate Base.

o Ll Rl L]

will be used as
match for the
purchase of
equipment?

Revenue|

3

3 5

=

REVENUES (
ocal Non-Gele

Farebox
egicaid Co-Pay Recsived
‘Bonations/ Contributions
In-Kind, Contributed Services
Giher

Bus Pass Program Revenue

=

vevnoa

2l Government

District School Board
Compl. ADA Senvices

County Cash

Countyin-Kind, Contributed Services
City Cash

Cityin-kind, Confributed Services
‘Gther Cash

Otherin-Kind, Coniributed Senvices
Bus Pass Program Revenue

1578848

DIPTSR PR P s

on-8pons Trip Program
Non-Spons Capital Equipment
Rural Capital Equipment

Gher 1D

Bus Pass Program Revenue
SDOT & FDOT
49USC 5307

Preliminary Information

O p e

907 674

§
s
5 B
s
s

[ B
Comprehensive Budget

s
Budgeted Rate Base

Program-wide Rates

local match

5 100,88¢
s
s

Multiple Service Ra




File

© PROTECTED VIEW B carful—email ttachments can continviruss, Unles you ned to et ' sfesto sty in rotected View,

v s

124

H

jome Insert  Draw

Page Layout

Formulas

Data

Review

View Automate Developer Help DYMO Label ~Kofax PDF  Power Pivot

Enable Editing x

ABCD E

Ready

OctTstor

to
‘Sept 30th of

G

1 b} K L M a
atthe rate per unit| funds to purchase.
determined by this| equipment, OR
‘spreadsheet, OR wil
used as local
match for these

type revenues?

B

REVENUES (

Farebox
egicaid Co-Pay Recsived
‘Bonations/ Contributions
In-Kind, Contributed Services
Giher

Bus Pass Program Revenue

EETTT— .

District School Board
Compl. ADA Senvices

County Cash

Countyin-Kind, Contributed Services
City Cash

Cityin-kind, Confributed Services
‘Gther Cash

Otherin-Kind, Coniributed Senvices
Bus Pass Program Revenue

Rion-8pans. Trip Program
Non-Spons Capital Equipment
Rural Capital Equipment

Gher 1D

Bus Pass Program Revenue
FDOT

49USC 5307

49USC 5310

49USC 5311 (Operaing).

49 USC 5311(Capital)
Block Grant

Preliminary Information

4

DIPTSR PR P s

§
s
s
s
s

vovoa

907 674

308,605
47,379

167,908

Comprehensive Budget

BLUE cells
funds generated by rates in this s

GREEN cells

MAY BE Revenue Generated by Appl!
Authorized Rate per Mile/Trip Charg

local match req.
5100886

Fill in that portion of budgeted revenue in Coll
will be GENERATED through the application of
per mile, per trip, or combination per trip plus
rates. Also, include the amount of funds that ;
Earmarked as local match for Transportation St
NOT Capital Equipment purchases.

Budgeted Rate Base

Program-wide Rates | Multiple Service Rates





SECTION V: Rate Calculations for Mulitple Services:
1. Input Projected Passenger Mies and Pssenger Trpsfo e ch Seruioe i the GREEN el and the Riatesfor each Servioe il be caloulsted sutomatically
* Mies and Trips eusinput muse sumtoth tosl or s Senices ervered o the Program-yids Rtes” Worksheet, MULIS miles
and ps for ontracted serioes I the ates were caloulated inthe Seoton above
*Be sure toleae theservios BLANK ifyou answered NOin Seotion | o1 YES to question #2in Section I

RATES FOR FY: 2025 - 2026

Suetoher
Leave Blank

Projected Passenger Miles (excluding totally contracted services addressed in Section 4 + .

Rate per Passenger $0.00

Vheel Chair _ Stretoher Group
Leave Blank _Leave Blank.

Projected Passenger Trips (excluding totally contracted services addressed in Section Il

Rate per Passenger
perpassenger  pe

2 you ansuered #1above and want a COVBINED Fateper T ELLIS a per Mile add-on for Tor more senicss.. Combination Trip and Mile Rate

Ambu VheelChair Stretcher Group
LeaveBlank  Leave Blank.

INPUT the Desired Fateper Trp fbut must belass than per i ate above] =
s0.00

Rate per Passenger Mile for Balance =
perpassenger  pe

Rates I No Revenue Funds Were Identified As Subsidy Fur

Sustoher

Roteper Passenger e - | T TRNRCT I T R
ambu S gnioher Guown

Roteper Passenger Trp - T TRNNRCT TR T R

perpassenger  pergoup

Preliminary Information ~ Comprehensive Budget  Budgeted Rate Base  Program-wide Rates ~ Multiple Service Rates

y B % i





Ambul  VheelChair Setcher Group
LeaveBlank  Leave Blank

[

$44.12 $0.00 $0.00  $0.00
petpszsenger  pergroup

Projected Passenger Trips (excluding totally contracted services addressed in Section )= 83,700
Rate per Passenger Trip.





Preliminary Information

																														1

																														2		Alachua

								Preliminary Information Worksheet												Version 1.4										3		Baker

																														4		Bay

																														5		Bradford

												CTC Name:		Flagler County Board of County Commissioners																6		Brevard

												County (Service Area):		Flagler County														1		7		Broward

												Contact Person:		Tricia Larsen																8		Calhoun

												Phone #		(386) 313 - 4311																9		Charlotte

																														10		Citrus

																														11		Clay

																														12		Collier

										Check Applicable Characteristic:																				13		Columbia

										ORGANIZATIONAL TYPE:						NETWORK TYPE:														14		Dade

																														15		Desoto

																														16		Dixie

		1										Governmental						Fully Brokered								3				17		Duval

												Private Non-Profit						Partially Brokered												18		Escambia

												Private For Profit						Sole Source												19		Flagler

																														20		Franklin

																														21		Gadsden

																														22		Gilchrist

								Once completed, proceed to the Worksheet entitled "Comprehensive Budget"																						23		Glades

																														24		Gulf

																														25		Hamilton

																														26		Hardee

																														27		Hendry

																														28		Hernando

																														29		Highlands

																														30		Hillsborough

																														31		Holmes

																														32		Indian River

																														33		Jackson

																														34		Jefferson

																														35		Lafayette

																														36		Lake

																														37		Lee

																														38		Leon

																														39		Levy

																														40		Liberty

																														41		Madison

																														42		Manatee

																														43		Marion

																														44		Martin

																														45		Monroe

																														46		Nassau

																														47		Okaloosa

																														48		Okeechobee

																														49		Orange

																														50		Osceola

																														51		Palm Beach

																														52		Pasco

																														53		Pinellas

																														54		Polk

																														55		Putnam

																														56		Santa Rosa

																														57		Sarasota

																														58		Seminole

																														59		St. Johns

																														60		St. Lucie

																														61		Sumter

																														62		Suwannee

																														63		Taylor

																														64		Union

																														65		Volusia

																														66		Wakulla

																														67		Walton

																														68		Washington



&L&"Arial,Regular"&F:  &A&C&R&"Arial,Regular"Page &P of &N

Provide the name and phone number of the contact person knowledgeable about the CTC’s services and financial data used in this Rate Calculation Model.

Throughout this version you will see red triangles that include explanatory comments for your review.  Please hover your cursor over the triangle to see the comment.

&L&"Arial,Regular"&F:  &A&C&R&"Arial,Regular"Page &P of &N



Comprehensive Budget

		

						Comprehensive Budget Worksheet										Version 1.4				CTC:		Flagler County Board of County Commissioners

																				County:		Flagler County

						1.		Complete applicable GREEN cells in columns 2, 3, 4, and 7

												Prior Year's ACTUALS		Current Year's APPROVED Budget, as amended		Upcoming Year's PROPOSED Budget				Proposed % Change from Current Year to Upcoming Year

												from		from		from						Confirm whether revenues are collected as a system subsidy VS

												Oct 1st of		Oct 1st of		1		% Change from Prior Year to Current Year				a purchase of service at a unit price.

												2023		2024		2025

												to		to		to

												Sept 30th of		Sept 30th of		Sept 30th of

												2024		2025		2026						Explain Changes in Column 6 That Are > ± 10% and Also > ± $50,000

						1						2		3		4		5		6		7

								REVENUES   (CTC/Operators ONLY / Do NOT include coordination contractors!)

								Local Non-Govt

										Farebox		$   52,165		$   125,000		$   125,000		139.6%		0.0%

										Medicaid Co-Pay Received										0.0%

										Donations/ Contributions										0.0%

										In-Kind, Contributed Services										0.0%

										Other										0.0%

										Contrib. to Capital Equip. Replacement Fund										0.0%

										Bus Pass Program Revenue										0.0%

								Local Government

										District School Board										0.0%

										Compl. ADA Services										0.0%

										County Cash		$   1,891,941		$   1,663,629		$   1,576,646		-12.1%		-5.2%

										County In-Kind, Contributed Services										0.0%

										City Cash										0.0%

										City In-kind, Contributed Services										0.0%

										Other Cash										0.0%

										Other In-Kind, Contributed Services										0.0%

										Contrib. to Capital Equip. Replacement Fund										0.0%

										Bus Pass Program Revenue										0.0%

								CTD

										Non-Spons. Trip Program		$   568,227		$   627,302		$   907,974		10.4%		44.7%

										Non-Spons. Capital Equipment										0.0%

										Rural Capital Equipment										0.0%

										Other TD (specify in explanation)										0.0%

										Bus Pass Program Revenue										0.0%

								USDOT & FDOT

										49 USC 5307										0.0%		5311 operating increased due to more rural trips

										49 USC 5310		$   144,672		$   207,180		$   208,605		43.2%		0.7%

										49 USC 5311 (Operating)		$   29,071		$   29,071		$   47,379		0.0%		63.0%

										49 USC 5311(Capital)		$   49,108				$   -		-100.0%		0.0%

										Block Grant				$   390,271		$   167,905				-57.0%

										Service Development										0.0%

										Commuter Assistance										0.0%

										Other DOT (specify in explanation)										0.0%

										Bus Pass Program Revenue										0.0%

								AHCA

										Medicaid										0.0%

										Other AHCA (specify in explanation)										0.0%

										Bus Pass Program Revenue										0.0%

								DCF

										Alcoh, Drug & Mental Health										0.0%

										Family Safety & Preservation										0.0%

										Comm. Care Dis./Aging & Adult Serv.										0.0%

										Other DCF (specify in explanation)										0.0%

										Bus Pass Program Revenue										0.0%

								DOH

										Children Medical Services										0.0%

										County Public Health										0.0%

										Other DOH (specify in explanation)										0.0%

										Bus Pass Program Revenue										0.0%

								DOE (state)

										Carl Perkins										0.0%

										Div of Blind Services										0.0%

										Vocational Rehabilitation										0.0%

										Day Care Programs										0.0%

										Other DOE (specify in explanation)										0.0%

										Bus Pass Program Revenue										0.0%

								AWI

										WAGES/Workforce Board										0.0%

										Other AWI (specify in explanation)										0.0%

										Bus Pass Program Revenue										0.0%

								DOEA

										Older Americans Act										0.0%

										Community Care for Elderly										0.0%

										Other DOEA (specify in explanation)										0.0%

										Bus Pass Program Revenue										0.0%

								DCA

										Community Services										0.0%

										Other DCA (specify in explanation)										0.0%

										Bus Pass Admin. Revenue										0.0%

								APD

										Office of Disability Determination										0.0%

										Developmental Services										0.0%

										Other APD (specify in explanation)										0.0%

										Bus Pass Program Revenue										0.0%

								DJJ

										(specify in explanation)										0.0%

										Bus Pass Program Revenue										0.0%

								Other Fed or State

										xxx										0.0%

										xxx										0.0%

										xxx										0.0%

										Bus Pass Program Revenue										0.0%

								Other Revenues

										Interest Earnings										0.0%

										xxxx										0.0%

										xxxx										0.0%

										Bus Pass Program Revenue										0.0%

								Balancing Revenue to Prevent Deficit

										Actual or Planned Use of Cash Reserve

										Balancing Revenue is Short By =				None		None

										Total Revenues =		$2,735,184		$3,042,453		$3,033,509		11.2%		-0.3%

								EXPENDITURES  (CTC/Operators ONLY / Do NOT include Coordination Contractors!)

						Operating Expenditures

								Labor				$   1,261,006		$   1,422,849		$   1,493,991		12.8%		5.0%		Changes to 'Services' reflect a decrease in professional services required for consultation with CUTR on FTA Section 5307 package submittal; 

'Materials & Supplies' reflects a decrease in proposed fuel usage as more of the fleet is utilizing Ford Transit vans in lieu of body-on-chassis models requiring less fuel to operate; 

'Casualty & Liability' also reflects a decrease as the fleet is utilizing smaller vehicles and has removed many older vehicles from our books

								Fringe Benefits				$   498,537		$   663,383		$   696,552		33.1%		5.0%

								Services				$   39,584		$   180,101		$   152,083		355.0%		-15.6%

								Materials and Supplies				$   380,065		$   440,000		$   353,200		15.8%		-19.7%

								Utilities												0.0%

								Casualty and Liability				$   23,950		$   28,103		$   21,172		17.3%		-24.7%

								Taxes												0.0%

								Purchased Transportation:												0.0%

						0				Purchased Bus Pass Expenses										0.0%

										School Bus Utilization Expenses										0.0%

										Contracted Transportation Services										0.0%

										Other										0.0%

								Miscellaneous				$   208,500		$   288,192		$   296,145		38.2%		2.8%

								Operating Debt Service - Principal & Interest												0.0%

								Leases and Rentals				$   22,403		$   19,825		$   20,365		-11.5%		2.7%

								Contrib. to Capital Equip. Replacement Fund												0.0%

								In-Kind, Contributed Services				$   -		$   -		$   -				0.0%

								Allocated Indirect												0.0%

						Capital Expenditures

								Equip. Purchases with Grant Funds				$   301,139						-100.0%		0.0%

								Equip. Purchases with Local Revenue												0.0%

								Equip. Purchases with Rate Generated Rev.												0.0%

								Capital Debt Service - Principal & Interest												0.0%

								0												0.0%

										0		($0)		$0		$0

										Total Expenditures =		$2,735,184		$3,042,453		$3,033,509		11.2%		-0.3%

										See NOTES Below.				0		0						0

						Once completed, proceed to the Worksheet entitled "Budgeted Rate Base"

								0

								0

								Actual year LOSSES are shown as Balancing Revenue or Local Non-Government revenue.		Actual year LOSSES are identified as Balancing Revenue for the portion you wish to make up through new rates.  Insert a NEGATIVE number in Actual Profit for the portion of losses that have since been reconciled.		Actual year LOSSES are identified as Balancing Revenue for the portion you wish to make up through new rates.  Insert a NEGATIVE number in Actual Profit for the portion of losses that have since been reconciled.		Actual year LOSSES are identified as Balancing Revenue for the portion you wish to make up through new rates.  Insert a NEGATIVE number in Actual Profit for the portion of losses that have since been reconciled.		Actual year LOSSES are identified as Balancing Revenue for the portion you wish to make up through new rates.  Insert a NEGATIVE number in Actual Profit for the portion of losses that have since been reconciled.		Actual year LOSSES are identified as Balancing Revenue for the portion you wish to make up through new rates.  Insert a NEGATIVE number in Actual Profit for the portion of losses that have since been reconciled.		Actual year LOSSES are identified as Balancing Revenue for the portion you wish to make up through new rates.  Insert a NEGATIVE number in Actual Profit for the portion of losses that have since been reconciled.		Actual year LOSSES are identified as Balancing Revenue for the portion you wish to make up through new rates.  Insert a NEGATIVE number in Actual Profit for the portion of losses that have since been reconciled.



&L&"Arial,Regular"&F:  &A&C&R&"Arial,Regular"Page &P of &N

If you are pricing School Board services using the rates in this spreadsheet, confirm so in the explanation.  Also, in the Program-Wide Rates sheet, INCLUDE the trip and passenger miles on the respective sheets IF you are using the rate model to price your School Board services.

EXPLAIN whether the 5311 operating revenue is generated as an overall system operating expense subsidy OR being paid at the per unit trip or mile rates generated by this or prior spreadsheets.  This will determine where to place the revenue in the following Budgeted Rate Base sheet.

Monies Contributed to Capital Equipment Replacement Fund annually based on a depreciation schedule for existing equipment are treated as operating expenditures.  When replacement equipment is actually purchased from this Fund, it should NOT appear again as a capital expenditure on this worksheet.  That would be double counting.

Includes capital equipment purchased with grant funds, or local or rate-generated revenues, or with Debt Service Payments (principal and interest) – but NOT with revenues from the Contrib. to Capital Equipment Replacement Fund.

Figures in this column should be auditable; related to the transportation services priced by the rate model; and supported by a documented cost allocation plan in multi-functional organizations.

This spreadsheet has the ability to accurately calculate both a "subsidized" & "unsubsidized" price for services.  However, in certain situations it can NOT do both perfectly IF you have included Expense, Revenue, and trip/mile projections related to services that are priced different than what is calculated by this spreadsheet.

Ideally, you should have a "documented" cost/revenue allocation plan that relates to each functional activity or differently priced service; and each differently priced service would have its own rate model spreadsheet.  In reality it is not uncommon to have certain purchased transportation services priced minutely different than what this rate model has calculated.  It is important to know, in these situations the calculated rate will be subsidizing the transportation services which have a special price, OR vice versa.

The prelude to putting any expense and revenue information into this pricing spreadsheet is to determine the portion of such expense and revenues attributable to the services being priced, and to do so in accordance with your documented cost/revenue allocation plan.  Your cost/revenue allocation plan should be available for review by auditing agencies.

&L&"Arial,Regular"&F:  &A&C&R&"Arial,Regular"Page &P of &N



Rate Base Adjustment

		

						Rate Base Adjustment Worksheet														Version 1.4				CTC:				Flagler County Board of County Commissioners

																								County:				Flagler County

						DO NOT COMPLETE THIS WORKSHEET UNTIL THE 3rd YEAR OF USING THE RATE CALCULATION MODEL TO COMPUTE RATES FOR SERVICE!

						Section I - Identification of Actual Subsidy Revenue

						1.		Complete applicable GREEN cells in column 3; YELLOW and BLUE cells are automatically completed in column 3

						2.		Complete applicable GOLD cells in column 5.

												Prior Year's ACTUALS								What amount, if any, of the Actual Rev. in col. 2 was generated at the per unit rate of the prior year's rate spreadsheet, OR used as local match?				Actual Rate Subsidy Revenue EXcluded from the Rate Base				What amount, if any, of the Actual Revenue in col. 4 came from Grant Funds to purchase equipment, OR was used as match for the purchase of equipment?

												from

												Oct 1st of

												2023

												to

												Sept 30th of

												2024

						1						2								3				4				5

								REVENUES (CTC/Operators ONLY)

								Local Non-Govt

										Farebox		$   52,165												$   52,165														YELLOW cells

										Medicaid Co-Pay Received		$   -								$   -				$   -														are NEVER Generated by Applying Authorized Rates

										Donations/ Contributions		$   -								$   -				$   -

										In-Kind, Contributed Services		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Other		$   -												$   -

										Contrib. to Capital Equip. Replacement Fund		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -				$   -

								Local Government

										District School Board		$   -												$   -														BLUE cells

										Compl. ADA Services		$   -								$   -				$   -														are funds generated by rates in the prior year's spreadsheet

										County Cash		$   1,891,941												$   1,891,941

										County In-Kind, Contributed Services		$   -								$   -				$   -

										City Cash		$   -												$   -

										City In-kind, Contributed Services		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Other Cash		$   -												$   -

										Other In-Kind, Contributed Services		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Contrib. to Capital Equip. Replacement Fund		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -				$   -

								CTD																								local match req.						GREEN cells

										Non-Spons. Trip Program		$   568,227								$   568,227				$   -								$   63,136						MAY BE Revenue Generated by Applying

										Non-Spons. Capital Equipment		$   -								$   -				$   -				$   -				$   -						Authorized Rate per Mile/Trip Charges

										Rural Capital Equipment		$   -								$   -				$   -				$   -				$   -

										Other TD		$   -												$   -														Fill in that portion of Actual revenue in Column 2 that was GENERATED through the application of the prior year rate spreadsheet's authorized per mile, per trip, or combination per trip plus per mile rates.   Also, include the amount of funds that were used as local match for Transportation Services and NOT Capital Equipment purchases.  

If the Farebox Revenues were used as a source of Local Match Dollars, then identify the appropriate amount of Farebox Revenue that represents the portion of Local Match required on any state or federal grants.  This does not mean that Farebox is the only source for Local Match.  

Please review all Grant Applications and Agreements containing State and/or Federal funds for the proper Match Requirement levels and allowed sources.

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -				$   -

								USDOT & FDOT

										49 USC 5307		$   -								$   -				$   -

										49 USC 5310		$   144,672								$   -				$   144,672				$   144,672				$   16,075

										49 USC 5311 (Operating)		$   29,071												$   29,071

										49 USC 5311(Capital)		$   49,108								$   -				$   49,108				$   49,108				$   5,456

										Block Grant		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Service Development		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Commuter Assistance		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Other DOT		$   -												$   -

										Bus Pass Admin. Revenue		$   -								$   -				$   -

								AHCA

										Medicaid		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Other AHCA		$   -												$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -				$   -

								DCF

										Alcoh, Drug & Mental Health		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Family Safety & Preservation		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Comm. Care Dis./Aging & Adult Serv.		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Other DCF		$   -												$   -														GOLD cells

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -				$   -														Fill in that portion of Actual Rate Subsidy Revenue in Column 4 that came from Grant Funds Earmarked by the Funding Source for Purchasing Capital Equipment.  Also include the portion of Local Funds used as Match related to the Purchase of Capital Equipment if a match amount was required by the Funding Source.

								DOH

										Children Medical Services		$   -								$   -				$   -

										County Public Health		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Other DOH		$   -												$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -				$   -

								DOE (state)

										Carl Perkins		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Div of Blind Services		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Vocational Rehabilitation		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Day Care Programs		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Other DOE		$   -												$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -				$   -

								AWI

										WAGES/Workforce Board		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Other AWI		$   -												$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -				$   -

								DOEA

										Older Americans Act		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Community Care for Elderly		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Other DOEA		$   -												$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -				$   -

								DCA

										Community Services		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Other DCA		$   -												$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -				$   -

								APD

										Office of Disability Determination		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Developmental Services		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Other APD (specify in explanation)		$   -												$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -				$   -

								DJJ

										DJJ		$   -												$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -				$   -

								Other Fed or State

										xxx		$   -												$   -

										xxx		$   -												$   -

										xxx		$   -												$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -				$   -

								Other Revenues

										Interest Earnings		$   -								$   -				$   -

										xxxx		$   -												$   -

										xxxx		$   -												$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -				$   -

								Balancing Revenue to Prevent Deficit

										Actual or Planned Use of Cash Reserve		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Total Revenues =		$   2,735,184								$   568,227				$   2,166,957				$   193,780

																												$   1,973,177

																												Amount of Actual Operating Rate Subsidy Revenue

						Section II - Actual v. Budgeted Operating Rate Subsidy Revenue

						1.				In the GREEN cell below, input the Total Budgeted Operating Rate Subsidy Revenue from Fiscal Year that appears below:

																												2023		-		2024

														Actual Operating Rate Subsidy Revenue		=				$   1,973,177

										Same Fiscal Year's Total Budgeted Operating Rate Subsidy Revenue						=				na

								Actual Operating Rate Subsidy Revenue Over / (Under) Budgeted Operating Rate Subsidy Revenue								=				$   -				Rate Base Adjustment

						Once Completed, Proceed to the Worksheet entitled "Budgeted Rate Base"



&L&"Arial,Regular"&F:  &A&C&R&"Arial,Regular"Page &P of &N

If the Farebox Revenues are used as a source of Local Match Dollars, then identify the appropriate amount of Farebox Revenue that represents the portion of Local Match required on any state or federal grants.  This does not mean that Farebox is the only source for Local Match.  Please review all Grant Applications and Agreements containing State and Federal funds for the proper Match Requirement levels and allowed sources.

What amount of these funds are earmarked as local match on a transportation service grant?  See GREEN CELL notes on the right.

What amount of these funds are earmarked as local match on a transportation service grant?  See GREEN CELL notes on the right.

What amount of these funds are earmarked as local match on a transportation service grant?  See GREEN CELL notes on the right.

Show only the amount of revenue that is generated by billing the funding source for transportation services provided at the approved rate per unit.  Also, include the amount of funds that are earmarked for local match for Transportation Services and not Capital Equipment purchases.

Show only the amount of revenue that is generated by billing the funding source for Transportation Services provided at the approved rate per unit.  Also, include the amount of funds that are earmarked for local match for Transportation Services and not Capital Equipment purchases.

This RED cell displays the difference between the totals for col. 4 and col. 5.  It is the Operating Subsidy portion of revenue that is removed from the rate base.

If the actual operating rate subsidy revenues were less than the budgeted amount used 2 years earlier, it means the rates were set too high back then.  In this case, a downward adjustment will made to the revenue amounts expected to be generated from applying service rates in the upcoming budget year, thereby lowering the proposed  rates below what they would otherwise need to be.  Conversely, if the actual operating rate subsidy revenues were more than the budgeted amount, an upward adjustment will be made to the revenue amounts expected to be generated from applying rates in the upcoming budget year, thereby increasing the proposed rates above what they would otherwise need to be.

If you have already adjusted for Actual Prior year differences in subsequent years and do not wish to make this correction, enter NA and the worksheet will show $0 rate base adjustment.

PURPOSE:  Because the Rate Calculation Model relies on projected passenger trips and passenger miles and service differential factors, it will never be perfect.  Sometimes the rates will be slightly high; other times they will be slightly low.  The Rate Base Adjustment worksheet is designed to correct for this imprecision by calculating and applying an adjustment 2 years later, if needed.
The Rate Base Adjustment worksheet determines whether the actual revenues received from sources other than agencies purchasing paratransit services for transportation disadvantaged passengers and grants earmarked by grantors for capital equipment or required deliverables were greater or less than the budgeted amounts used 2 years earlier when the rates were determined by the Rate Calculation Model.
IMPORTANT:  This worksheet should not be completed until the 3rd year of using the Rate Calculation Model.  This is the first time actual revenues will be available that relate to a proposed budget used by the Rate Calculation Model to determine service rates per passenger trip/passenger mile.

Make sure you read the RED cell to the right in completing this cell.

An increases in the rate base adjustment raises the proposed rates & the unsubsidized cost.   A decrease in the rate base adjustment lowers the proposed rates & lowers the unsubsidized cost.

The 1st year for which the budgeted rate subsidy revenue will be available for use on this worksheet will be 2 years after starting to use this rate calculation model, meaning the 3rd year of use. 

For the 1st and 2nd year of use, enter NA in the GREEN cell to the left.  The worksheet will then show $0 rate base adjustment. 

In the 3rd year of use, enter the budgeted operating rate subsidy revenue from 2 years before.  It can be found on the Budgeted Rate Base worksheet for that year.  If you have already adjusted Actual Prior year differences in subsequent years and do not wish to make this correction, enter NA and the worksheet will show $0 rate base adjustment.  Typically a rate base adjustment is NOT needed.

&L&"Arial,Regular"&F:  &A&C&R&"Arial,Regular"Page &P of &N



Budgeted Rate Base

		

						Budgeted Rate Base Worksheet														Version 1.4		CTC:				Flagler County Board of County Commissioners

																						County:				Flagler County

						1.		Complete applicable GREEN cells in column 3; YELLOW and BLUE cells are automatically completed in column 3

						2.		Complete applicable GOLD cells in column and 5

												Upcoming Year's BUDGETED Revenues								What amount of the Budgeted Revenue in col. 2 will be generated at the rate per unit determined by this spreadsheet, OR used as local match for these type revenues?		Budgeted Rate Subsidy Revenue EXcluded from the Rate Base				What amount of the Subsidy Revenue in col. 4 will come from funds to purchase equipment, OR will be used as match for the purchase of equipment?

												from

												Oct 1st of

												2025

												to

												Sept 30th of

												2026

										1		2								3		4				5

								REVENUES (CTC/Operators ONLY)

								Local Non-Govt

										Farebox		$   125,000								$   124,064		$   936																YELLOW cells

										Medicaid Co-Pay Received		$   -										$   -																are NEVER Generated by Applying Authorized Rates

										Donations/ Contributions		$   -										$   -

										In-Kind, Contributed Services		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Other		$   -										$   -

										Contrib. to Capital Equip. Replacement Fund		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -		$   -

								Local Government

										District School Board		$   -								$   -		$   -																BLUE cells

										Compl. ADA Services		$   -								$   -		$   -																Should be funds generated by rates in this spreadsheet

										County Cash		$   1,576,646								$   1,576,646		$   -

										County In-Kind, Contributed Services		$   -								$   -		$   -

										City Cash		$   -										$   -

										City In-kind, Contributed Services		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Other Cash		$   -										$   -

										Other In-Kind, Contributed Services		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Contrib. to Capital Equip. Replacement Fund		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -		$   -

								CTD																						local match req.								GREEN cells

										Non-Spons. Trip Program		$   907,974								$   907,974		$   -				$   -						$   100,886						MAY BE Revenue Generated by Applying

										Non-Spons. Capital Equipment		$   -								$   -		$   -				$   -						$   -						Authorized Rate per Mile/Trip Charges

										Rural Capital Equipment		$   -								$   -		$   -				$   -						$   -

										Other TD		$   -										$   -																Fill in that portion of budgeted revenue in Column 2 that will be GENERATED through the application of authorized per mile, per trip, or combination per trip plus per mile rates.   Also, include the amount of funds that are Earmarked as local match for Transportation Services and NOT Capital Equipment purchases.  

If the Farebox Revenues are used as a source of Local Match Dollars, then identify the appropriate amount of Farebox Revenue that represents the portion of Local Match required on any state or federal grants.  This does not mean that Farebox is the only source for Local Match.  

Please review all Grant Applications and Agreements containing State and/or Federal funds for the proper Match Requirement levels and allowed sources.

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -		$   -

								USDOT & FDOT

										49 USC 5307		$   -								$   -		$   -

										49 USC 5310		$   208,605								$   -		$   208,605				$   208,605						$   23,178

										49 USC 5311 (Operating)		$   47,379										$   47,379

										49 USC 5311(Capital)		$   -								$   -		$   -				$   -						$   -

										Block Grant		$   167,905								$   -		$   167,905

										Service Development		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Commuter Assistance		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Other DOT		$   -										$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -		$   -

								AHCA

										Medicaid		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Other AHCA		$   -										$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -		$   -

								DCF

										Alcoh, Drug & Mental Health		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Family Safety & Preservation		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Comm. Care Dis./Aging & Adult Serv.		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Other DCF		$   -										$   -																GOLD cells

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -		$   -																Fill in that portion of Budgeted Rate Subsidy Revenue in Column 4 that will come from Funds Earmarked by the Funding Source for Purchasing Capital Equipment.  Also include the portion of Local Funds earmarked as Match related to the Purchase of Capital Equipment if a match amount is required by the Funding Source.

								DOH

										Children Medical Services		$   -								$   -		$   -

										County Public Health		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Other DOH		$   -										$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -		$   -

								DOE (state)

										Carl Perkins		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Div of Blind Services		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Vocational Rehabilitation		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Day Care Programs		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Other DOE		$   -										$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -		$   -

								AWI

										WAGES/Workforce Board		$   -								$   -		$   -

										AWI		$   -										$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -		$   -

								DOEA

										Older Americans Act		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Community Care for Elderly		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Other DOEA		$   -										$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -		$   -

								DCA

										Community Services		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Other DCA		$   -										$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -		$   -

								APD

										Office of Disability Determination		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Developmental Services		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Other APD		$   -										$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -		$   -

								DJJ

										DJJ		$   -										$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -		$   -

								Other Fed or State

										xxx		$   -										$   -

										xxx		$   -										$   -

										xxx		$   -										$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -		$   -

								Other Revenues

										Interest Earnings		$   -								$   -		$   -

										xxxx		$   -										$   -

										xxxx		$   -										$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -		$   -

								Balancing Revenue to Prevent Deficit

										Actual or Planned Use of Cash Reserve		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Total Revenues =		$   3,033,509								$   2,608,684		$   424,825				$   208,605

								EXPENDITURES (CTC/Operators ONLY)																		$   216,220

						Operating Expenditures																				Amount of Budgeted Operating Rate Subsidy Revenue

								Labor				$   1,493,991

								Fringe Benefits				$   696,552

								Services				$   152,083

								Materials and Supplies				$   353,200

								Utilities				$   -

								Casualty and Liability				$   21,172

								Taxes				$   -

								Purchased Transportation:

										Purchased Bus Pass  Expenses		$   -																																														$2,608,684

										School Bus Utilization Expenses		$   -

										Contracted Transportation Services		$   -

										Other		$   -

								Miscellaneous				$   296,145																																														$2,608,684

								Operating Debt Service - Principal & Interest				$   -

								Leases and Rentals				$   20,365

								Contrib. to Capital Equip. Replacement Fund				$   -

								In-Kind, Contributed Services				$   -

								Allocated Indirect				$   -

						Capital Expenditures

								Equip. Purchases with Grant Funds				$   -

								Equip. Purchases with Local Revenue				$   -

								Equip. Purchases with Rate Generated Rev.				$   -

								Capital Debt Service - Principal & Interest				$   -

								0				$   -

										Total Expenditures =		$   3,033,509								$   -

										minus EXCLUDED Subsidy Revenue =		$   424,825

										Budgeted Total Expenditures INCLUDED in Rate Base =		$   2,608,684

										Rate Base Adjustment1 =

										Adjusted Expenditures Included in Rate Base =		$   2,608,684

																				1 The Difference between Expenses and Revenues for Fiscal Year:		2023		-		2024

								Once Completed, Proceed to the Worksheet entitled "Program-wide Rates"



&L&"Arial,Regular"&F:  &A&C&R&"Arial,Regular"Page &P of &N

If the Farebox Revenues are used as a source of Local Match Dollars, then identify the appropriate amount of Farebox Revenue that represents the portion of Local Match required on any state or federal grants.  This does not mean that Farebox is the only source for Local Match, nor that all farebox revenue is applied as match.  Please review all Grant Applications and Agreements containing State and Federal funds for the proper Match Requirement levels and allowed sources.  Farebox revenues beyond that needed for match is typically applied as system subsidy in column 4.

What amount of these funds are earmarked as local match on a transportation service grant?  See GREEN CELL notes on the right.  Revenues beyond that needed for match is typically applied as system subsidy in column 4.

What amount of these funds are earmarked as local match on a transportation service grant?  See GREEN CELL notes on the right. Revenues beyond that needed for match is typically applied as system subsidy in column 4.

What amount of these funds are earmarked as local match on a transportation service grant?  See GREEN CELL notes on the right.  Revenues beyond that needed for match is typically applied as system subsidy in column 4, unless they are being generated by the purchase of services at the rates calculated by this spreadsheet.

Show only the amount of revenue that is generated by billing the funding source for transportation services provided at the approved rate per unit.  Also, include the amount of funds that are earmarked for local match for Transportation Services and not Capital Equipment purchases.

Show only the amount of revenue that is generated by billing the funding source for Transportation Services provided at the approved rate per unit.  Also, include the amount of funds that are earmarked for local match for Transportation Services and not Capital Equipment purchases.

Purpose:  The Budgeted Rate Base worksheet determines the BASE funding amount that will be divided by the upcoming fiscal year's projected passenger miles and trips.  The initial rate base is the amount of expenditures that must be funded with rate-generated revenues.

Revenues EXcluded from the rate base will fund the remaining proposed expenditures.  EXcluded revenues include operating system subsidies and grants (including their match) that have been included in the proposed budget.

In this worksheet projected revenues are further differentiated between being generated: through the purchase of service at the unit price calculated in this spreadsheet (rate base); or as a system operating subsidy; or for purchasing capital equipment. 

Unless otherwise reconciled, the initial rate base may be adjusted upward or downward starting in the 3rd year of using the Rate Calculation Model.  If necessary, appropriate and justified, the adjustment amount is based on program income (including unapproved profit) or losses from the prior year's "actual" and auditable figures.

This RED cell displays the difference between the totals for col. 4 and col. 5.  Both Operating and Capital subsidy revenues are removed from the rate base calculations.

A shift of Budgeted Rate Subsidy Revenue from column 4 to this column RAISES your rate.

A shift of Actual Rate subsidy revenue from column 4 to this column RAISES your rate.

1 Rate Base Adjustment Cell

If necessary and justified, this cell is where you could optionally adjust proposed service rates up or down to adjust for program revenue (or unapproved profit), or losses from the Actual period shown at the bottom of the Comprehensive Budget Sheet. This is not the only acceptable location or method of reconciling for excess gains or losses.  If allowed by the respective funding sources, excess gains may also be adjusted by providing system subsidy revenue or by the purchase of additional trips in a period following the Actual period.  If such an adjustment has been made, provide notation in the respective exlanation area of the Comprehensive Budget tab.

&L&"Arial,Regular"&F:  &A&C&R&"Arial,Regular"Page &P of &N



Program-wide Rates

		

						Worksheet for Program-wide Rates																CTC:				Flagler County Board of County Commissioners						Version 1.4

																						County:				Flagler County

						1.		Complete Total Projected Passenger Miles and ONE-WAY Passenger Trips (GREEN cells) below

										Do NOT include trips or miles related to Coordination Contractors!

										Do NOT include School Board trips or miles UNLESS…........

										INCLUDE all ONE-WAY passenger trips and passenger miles related to services you purchased from your transportation operators!

										Do NOT include trips or miles for services provided to the general public/private pay UNLESS..

										Do NOT include escort activity as passenger trips or passenger miles unless charged the full rate for service!

										Do NOT include fixed route bus program trips or passenger miles!

														PROGRAM-WIDE RATES

																				Total Projected Passenger Miles =		850,000						Fiscal Year

																				Rate Per Passenger Mile =		$   3.07						2025		-		2026

																				Total Projected Passenger Trips =		88,700

																				Rate Per Passenger Trip =		$   29.41						Avg. Passenger Trip Length =								9.6		Miles

												Rates If No Revenue Funds Were Identified As Subsidy Funds

																				Rate Per Passenger Mile =		$   3.57

																				Rate Per Passenger Trip =		$   34.20

								Once Completed, Proceed to the Worksheet entitled "Multiple Service Rates"

				Vehicle Miles

				The miles that a vehicle is scheduled to or actually travels from the time it pulls out from its garage to go into revenue service to the time it pulls in from revenue service.

				Vehicle Revenue Miles (VRM)

				The miles that vehicles are scheduled to or actually travel while in revenue service. Vehicle revenue miles exclude:

				Deadhead

				Operator training, and

				Vehicle maintenance testing, as well as

				School bus and charter services.

				Passenger Miles (PM)

				The cumulative sum of the distances ridden by each passenger.



&L&"Arial,Regular"&F:  &A&C&R&"Arial,Regular"Page &P of &N

This worksheet inputs the CTC’s total projected passenger miles and total projected passenger trips related to the projected expenses & revenues entered into this spreadsheet.  A program-wide rate per passenger mile and rate per passenger trip will be computed for comparison purposes only.  The total projected passenger miles and passenger trips on this worksheet are automatically carried over and used in the following worksheet (Multiple Service Rates) where the rates are further differentiated by ambulatory, wheelchair, stretcher, and group services.

In addition to displaying the program-wide rates, the worksheet also calculates what those program-wide rates would need to be in order to generate enough revenue to balance the CTC’s proposed budget if all grants and operating subsidies were eliminated. 

This spreadsheet calculates both a "subsidized" & "unsubsidized" price for services.  However, in certain situations it can NOT do both perfectly IF you have included Expense, Revenue, and trip/mile projections related to services that are priced different than what is calculated by this spreadsheet.

Ideally, you should have a "documented" and consistantly applied cost/revenue allocation plan that relates to each functional activity or differently priced service; and each differently priced service would have its own rate model spreadsheet.  In reality it is not uncommon to have certain purchased transportation services priced minutely different than what this rate model has calculated.  It is important to know, in these situations the calculated rate will be subsidizing the transportation services which have a special price, OR vice versa.

The prelude to putting any expense and revenue information into this pricing spreadsheet is to determine the portion of such expense and revenues attributable to the services being priced, and to do so in accordance with your documented cost/revenue allocation plan.  Your cost/revenue allocation plan should be available for review by auditing agencies.

UNLESS, you are pricing their services with this spreadsheet and you have included their respective revenue and expenses in the comprehensive budget.

UNLESS, you are pricing their services with this spreadsheet and you have included their respective revenue and expenses in the comprehensive budget!    If so, you must enter their revenue as LOCAL NON-GOVT "OTHER" or "OTHER REVENUES", and explain in the respective section.

&L&"Arial,Regular"&F:  &A&C&R&"Arial,Regular"Page &P of &N



Multiple Service Rates

		

								Worksheet for Multiple Service Rates								CTC:				Flagler County Board of County Commissioners				Version 1.4

								1.		Answer the questions by completing the GREEN cells starting in Section I for all services						County:				Flagler County

								2.		Follow the DARK RED prompts directing you to skip or go to certain questions and sections based on previous answers

								SECTION I:  Services Provided

														1		Ambulatory		1		Wheelchair		2		Stretcher		2		Group

								1.		Will the CTC be providing any of these Services to transportation disadvantaged passengers in the upcoming budget year?........................................................................................						Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes

																No				No				No				No

																Go to Section II for Ambulatory Service				Go to Section II for Wheelchair Service				STOP! Do NOT Complete Sections II - V for Stretcher Service				STOP! Do NOT Complete Sections II - V for Group Service

								SECTION II:  Contracted Services

														2		Ambulatory		2		Wheelchair		2		Stretcher		2		Group

								1.		Will the CTC be contracting out any of these Services TOTALLY in the upcoming budget year?....						Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes

																No				No				No				No

																Skip # 2, 3 &  4 and Go to Section III for Ambulatory Service				Skip # 2, 3 &  4 and Go to Section III for Wheelchair Service				Do Not Complete Section II for Stretcher Service				Do Not Complete Section II for Group Service

								2.		If you answered YES to #1 above, do you want to arrive at the billing rate by simply dividing the proposed contract amount by the projected Passenger Miles / passenger trips?.....				2		Yes		2		Yes		2		Yes		2		Yes

																No				No				No				No

																Leave Blank				Leave Blank				Do NOT Complete Section II for Stretcher Service				Do NOT Complete Section II for Group Service

								3.		If you answered YES to #1 & #2 above, how much is the proposed contract amount for the service?																						$   -		0

												How many of the total projected Passenger Miles relate to the contracted service?																				0		0

												How many of the total projected passenger trips relate to the contracted service?																				0		0

												Effective Rate for Contracted Services:				Ambulatory				Wheelchair				Stretcher				Group

												per Passenger Mile		=		$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0

												per Passenger Trip		=		$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0

																Go to Section III for Ambulatory Service				Go to Section III for Wheelchair Service				Do NOT Complete Section II for Stretcher Service				Do NOT Complete Section II for Group Service

								4.		If you answered # 3 & want a Combined Rate per Trip PLUS a per Mile add-on for 1 or more						Combination Trip and Mile Rate

												services, INPUT the Desired per Trip Rate (but must be less than per trip rate in #3 above		=

												Rate per Passenger Mile for Balance		=		$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0

																Leave Blank and Go to Section III for Ambulatory Service				Leave Blank and Go to Section III for Wheelchair Service				Do NOT Complete Section II for Stretcher Service				Do NOT Complete Section II for Group Service

								SECTION III:  Escort Service						2

								1.		Do you want to charge all escorts a fee?.................................................................						Yes

																No

																Skip #2 - 4 and Section IV and Go to Section V

								2.		If you answered Yes to #1, do you want to charge the fee per passenger trip OR ………....						Pass. Trip		1		Leave Blank

												per passenger mile?.........................				Pass. Mile

								3.		If you answered Yes to # 1 and completed # 2, for how many of the projected

												Passenger Trips / Passenger Miles will a passenger be accompanied by an escort?								Leave Blank

																				$   - 0

								4.		How much will you charge each escort?....................................................................										Leave Blank

								SECTION IV:  Group Service Loading								Do NOT Complete Section IV

								1.		If the message "You Must Complete This Section" appears to the right, what is the projected total

										number of Group Service Passenger Miles? (otherwise leave blank)............................

																0				Loading Rate

												………. And what is the projected total number of Group Vehicle Revenue Miles?								0.00		to 1.00

																0

								Computations:

										Differentiation Method:  Wait Time & Grouping

										Factor % Weight

										50.0%		Factor 1:  Wait Time				Ambulatory				Wheel Chair				Stretcher				Group (per individual)

												Average # of minutes for pick-up per stop				7				12				25				3

												Average # of minutes for drop-off per stop				7				12				25				7

												Average Wait Time in Hours =				0.23				0.40				0.83				0.00

												Service Differentiation for Factor 1 (Ambulatory = 1.00)				1.00				1.71				3.57				0.00

										50.0%		Factor 2:  Grouping

												Projected total Group PASSENGER Passenger Miles =																0

												Projected total Group ROUTE Miles =																0

												Average # of Group Passenger Rev. Miles per Group Route Mile =																0.00

										100.0%		Service Differentiation for Factor 2 (Inverse; Ambulatory = 1.00)																1.00

										0

														Service Differentiation for All Factors, with APPLIED factor weighting =		1.00				1.71				3.57				0.50

								Final Service Differentiation:

																Ambulatory				Wheel Chair				Stretcher				Group				Aggregate Wght

												Relative Differentiation =				1.00				1.71				3.57				0.00				6.29

												(Ambulatory = 1.00)

								SECTION V:  Rate Calculations for Mulitple Services:																																				$   2,608,683.60		$   2,608,683.60

								1.		Input Projected Passenger Miles and Passenger Trips for each Service in the GREEN cells and the Rates for each Service will be calculated automatically

										* Miles and Trips you input must sum to the total for all Services entered on the "Program-wide Rates" Worksheet, MINUS miles

										and trips for contracted services IF the rates were calculated in the Section II above

										* Be sure to leave the service BLANK if you answered NO in Section I or YES to question #2 in Section II

																										RATES FOR FY:		2025		-		2026

																				Ambul				Wheel Chair				Stretcher				Group

																				0				0				Leave Blank				Leave Blank

														Projected Passenger Miles (excluding totally contracted services addressed in Section II) =		850,000		=		680,000		+		170,000		+				+		0														$   - 0

																Rate per Passenger Mile =				$2.69				$4.60				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00										$   2,608,683.60		$   2,608,683.60

																																per passenger		per group

																				Ambul				Wheel Chair				Stretcher				Group

																				0				0				Leave Blank				Leave Blank

														Projected Passenger Trips (excluding totally contracted services addressed in Section II) =		88,700		=		70,960		+		17,740		+				+

																Rate per Passenger Trip =				$25.73				$44.12				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00										$   2,608,683.60		$   2,608,683.60

																																per passenger		per group

								2		If you  answered # 1 above and want a COMBINED Rate per Trip PLUS a per Mile add-on for 1 or more services,…										Combination Trip and Mile Rate

																				Ambul				Wheel Chair				Stretcher				Group

																				0				0				Leave Blank				Leave Blank

																…INPUT the Desired Rate per Trip (but must be less than per trip rate above) =																		$0.00

																Rate per Passenger Mile for Balance =				$2.69				$4.60				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00										$   2,608,683.60		$   2,608,683.60

																				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				per passenger		per group

																																0

																				0				$0				0.0				$0

																		Rates If No Revenue Funds Were Identified As Subsidy Funds

																				Ambul				Wheel Chair				Stretcher				Group

																Rate per Passenger Mile =				$3.12				$5.35				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00										$   3,033,508.60

																																per passenger		per group

																				Ambul				Wheel Chair				Stretcher				Group

																Rate per Passenger Trip =				$29.92				$51.30				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00										$   3,033,508.60

																																per passenger		per group

																		Program These Rates Into Your Medicaid Encounter Data



&L&"Arial,Regular"&F:  &A&C&R&"Arial,Regular"Page &P of &N

&L&"Arial,Regular"&F:  &A&C&R&"Arial,Regular"Page &P of &N



Version Notes

		Version 1.4 Notes:

		1.  Created new sheet -Version Notes.

		2.  Added Version 1.4 to top of first sheet, and linked the version number to the top of all other sheets.

		3.  Eliminated Rate Base Adjustment sheet and changed method of adjusting for program income (or unapproved profit) or losses in Actual year.

		4.  Improved the instructions at the top of columns 3,4, and 5 of the Budgeted Rate Base sheet.

		5.  Added comment box instructions to Budgeted Rate Base sheet.

		6.  Replaced DOT Revenue 5311(F) row on Comprehensive Budget Sheet to delineate between 5311 Operating vs Capital.

		7.  Changed the Green and Gold cell instructions on the Budgeted Rate Base sheet.

		8.  Added 10% match calculating cells for the CTD Trip, CTD Capital, and 5310 5311 capital revenues. Located to the right of the respective rows on Budgeted Rate Base sheets.

		9.  Added comment to Distr Schl Board revenue in Comp Budget sheet with instructions in situations where the calculated rates are used in generating Schl Brd Rev.

		10. Added comment to "49 USC 5311" rev in Comp Bdgt sheet to identify whether operating rev is generated by rates in this spreadsheet.

		11. Added comment to "Contr to Cap Equip Repl" Fund on Comp Budg sheet. (cell D170 )

		12. Added comment to "Capital Expenditures" section on Comp Budg sheet. (cell C173)

		13. Added formula to note balance error for Actual Prior year in cell F181 of Comp Budg sheet.

		14. Added explanatory box at bottom of Budgeted Rate Base sheet about Rate Base Adjustments from Actual Prior year.

		15. Added Rate Base Adjustment cell to Budgeted Rate Base sheet to adjust for program income (or unapproved profit) or losses.

		16. Expanded instructions and added comments clarifying which passenger mile and passenger trips should be included on Program-wide Rates sheet.

		17. Added formula on Program-wide Rates sheet to show Average Passenger Trip Length.





adj

		

								Worksheet for Multiple Service Rates								CTC:				Flagler County Board of County Commissioners

								1.		Answer the questions by completing the GREEN cells starting in Section I for all services

								2.		Follow the DARK RED prompts directing you to skip or go to certain questions and sections based on previous answers

								SECTION I:  SERVICES PROVIDED

														1		Ambulatory		1		Wheelchair		1		Stretcher		1		Group

								1.		Do you provide any of these Services?................................................................................................................................						Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes

																No				No				No				No

																Go to Section II for Ambulatory Service				Go to Section II for Wheelchair Service				Go to Section II for Stretcher Service				Go to Section II for Group Service

								SECTION II:  Contracted Services

														2		Ambulatory		2		Wheelchair		2		Stretcher		2		Group

								1.		Do you contract out any of these service TOTALLY?................................................................................................................................						Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes

																No				No				No				No

																Skip # 2, 3 &  4 and Go to Section III for Ambulatory Service				Skip # 2, 3 &  4 and Go to Section III for Wheelchair Service				Skip # 2, 3 &  4 and Go to Section III for Stretcher Service				Skip # 2, 3 &  4 and Go to Section III for Group Service

								2.		If you answered YES to #1 above, do you want to arrive at the billing rate by simply dividing the proposed contract amount by the projected revenue miles / passenger trips?.......................................................................				2		Yes		2		Yes		2		Yes		1		Yes

																No				No				No				No

																Leave Blank				Leave Blank				Leave Blank				Leave Blank

								3.		If you answered YES to # 1 & # 2 above, how much is the proposed contract amount for the service?...........																						$   -

												How many of the total projected revenue miles relate to the contracted service?																				0

												How many of the total projected passenger trips relate to the contracted service?																				0

												Effective Rate for Contracted Services:				Ambulatory				Wheelchair				Stretcher				Group

												per revenue mile		=		$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0

												per passenger trip		=		$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0

																Go to Section III for Ambulatory Service				Go to Section III for Wheelchair Service				Go to Section III for Stretcher Service				Go to Section III for Group Service

								4.		If you answered # 3 & want a Combined Rate per Trip PLUS a per Mile add-on for 1 or more services,....						Combination Rate

												….INPUT the Desired Rate per Trip (but must be less than per trip rate above)		=		$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0

												Rate per Revenue Mile for Balance		=		$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0

																Leave Blank and Go to Section III for Ambulatory Service				Leave Blank and Go to Section III for Wheelchair Service				Leave Blank and Go to Section III for Stretcher Service				Leave Blank and Go to Section III for Group Service

								SECTION III:  Escort Service						1

								1.		Do you want to charge all escorts a fee?...............................................................................................................................						Yes

																No

																Answer # 2, # 3 & # 4

								2.		If you answered Yes to # 1, do you want to charge per passenger trip OR per revenue mile?..........................						Pass. Trip		2		0

																Rev. Mile

								3.		If you answered Yes to # 1 and completed # 2, for how many of the projected passenger trips / revenue miles…

										….will a passenger be accompanied by an escort?.......................................................................................................										per Revenue Mile

																				$   - 0

								4.		How much will you charge each escort?..............................................................................................................................										per Revenue Mile

								SECTION IV:  Group Service								You Must Complete This Section!

								1.		If you answered YES in Section I and NO to #1 in Section II for Group Service, what is the projected total

										Group Passenger Revenue Miles?.........................................................................................................................................

												………. And what is the projected total Group Route miles?

								Computations:

										Differentiation Method:  Wait Time & Grouping

										Factor % Weight

										30.0%		Factor 1:  Wait Time				Ambulatory				Wheel Chair				Stretcher				Group

												Average # of minutes for pick-up per stop				7				12				25				10

												Average # of minutes for drop-off per stop				7				12				25

												Average Wait Time in Hours =				0.23				0.40				0.83				0.00

												Service Differentiation for Factor 1 (Ambulatory = 1.00)				1.00				1.71				3.57				0.00

										70.0%		Factor 2:  Grouping

												Projected total Group PASSENGER Revenue Miles =																0

												Projected total Group ROUTE Miles =																0

												Average # of Group Passenger Rev. Miles per Group Route Mile =																0.00

										100.0%		Service Differentiation for Factor 2 (Inverse; Ambulatory = 1.00)				1.00				1.00				1.00				0.00

										0

																Service Differentiation for All Factors, with APPLIED factor weighting =				1.00				1.21				1.77				0.00

								Final Service Differentiation:

																Ambulatory				Wheel Chair				Stretcher				Group				Aggregate Wght

												Relative Differentiation =				1.00				1.71				3.57				0.00				6.29

												(Ambulatory = 1.00)

								SECTION V:  Rate Calculations for Mulitple Services:																																		$   2,608,683.60

								1.		Input Projected Revenue Miles and Passenger Trips for each Service in the GREEN cells and the Rates for each Service will be calculated automatically

										* Miles and Trips you input must sum to the total for all Services entered on the "Single Service Rates" Worksheet, MINUS miles and trips for contracted services IF the rates were calculated in the Section II above

										* Be sure to leave the service BLANK if you answered NO in Section I or YES to question #2 in Section II																																$0.00

																										RATES FOR FY:		2025		-		2026

																				Ambul				Wheel Chair				Stretcher				Group

																				0				0				0.00				0						Does Not = Total Projected Revenue Miles, with adjmt. for contracted services

														Projected Revenue Miles (excluding totally contracted services addressed in Section II) =		850,000

																Rate per Revenue Mile =				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00

																																per passenger		per group								$0.00

																				Ambul				Wheel Chair				Stretcher				Group

																				0				0				0.00				0						Does Not = Total Projected Passenger Trips, with adjmt. for contracted services

														Projected Passenger Trips (excluding totally contracted services addressed in Section II) =		88,700																0

																Rate per Passenger Trip =				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00

																																per passenger		per group

																																										$0.00

								2		If you  answered # 1 above and want a COMBINED Rate per Trip PLUS a per Mile add-on for 1 or more services,………										Combination Trip and Mile Rate

																				Ambul				Wheel Chair				Stretcher				Group

																				0				0				0.00				0

																…INPUT the Desired Rate per Trip (but must be less than per trip rate above) =																		$0.00

																Rate per Revenue Mile for Balance =				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00

																																per passenger		per group

																				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

																				Rate If NOT Subsidized

																				Ambul				Wheel Chair				Stretcher				Group

																Rate per Revenue Mile =				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00

																																per passenger		per group

																				Ambul				Wheel Chair				Stretcher				Group

																Rate per Passenger Trip =				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00

																																per passenger		per group



&L&"Arial,Regular"&F:  &A&C&R&"Arial,Regular"Page &P of &N

&L&"Arial,Regular"&F:  &A&C&R&"Arial,Regular"Page &P of &N



Sheet1

		

				Oct 1st of		Sept 30th of

				July 1st of		June 30th of

				Jan 1st of		Dec 31st of







mailto:TMartin@flaglercounty.gov
mailto:Tlarsen@flaglercounty.gov
mailto:Dan.zeruto@dot.state.fl.us
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fctd.fdot.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csjones%40nefrc.org%7Cc7c21658652b408009c808ddb01d2406%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638860361722292100%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WONg1xFiA7rkZevA%2BH6E%2F%2BsAWAvCNVufdxdjnDuut7U%3D&reserved=0
mailto:TMartin@flaglercounty.gov
mailto:Dan.Zeruto@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:Tlarsen@flaglercounty.gov


mailto:TMartin@flaglercounty.gov
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.flaglercounty.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csjones%40nefrc.org%7Cc7c21658652b408009c808ddb01d2406%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638860361722306265%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DipLPeyM5SnLOm%2BFX8A6YadGpL9%2BMAHbseaEd7gS6BE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.flaglercounty.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csjones%40nefrc.org%7Cc7c21658652b408009c808ddb01d2406%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638860361722320106%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=u3ZYnu4JlCunCgHoxeS%2BuWb8dbEXKZQwjY4om4TXnpA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FFlaglerCountyGovernment&data=05%7C02%7Csjones%40nefrc.org%7Cc7c21658652b408009c808ddb01d2406%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638860361722335947%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lN0pdd%2BXNRa%2BvDJfk%2Fi3q8b0CC3OSRE9tYVmE6VTYEQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FFlaglerCtyGov&data=05%7C02%7Csjones%40nefrc.org%7Cc7c21658652b408009c808ddb01d2406%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638860361722350485%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1nNqBjpdZ7H%2Bu%2FOEzvvBG0Culhfy8sOggF81KofAeto%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fflaglercounty&data=05%7C02%7Csjones%40nefrc.org%7Cc7c21658652b408009c808ddb01d2406%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638860361722365461%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XLhzZXL1DW8JpXic2ANm%2FgnNh83Jru%2B3skV%2F9AUVAMU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fflagler-county%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csjones%40nefrc.org%7Cc7c21658652b408009c808ddb01d2406%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638860361722379943%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0YCl06A0v1buKeD5lYzxgY56YtxhL2n2XKRzDh4kNb8%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Dan.Zeruto@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:TMartin@flaglercounty.gov
mailto:Tlarsen@flaglercounty.gov


mailto:Dan.zeruto@dot.state.fl.us
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fctd.fdot.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csjones%40nefrc.org%7Cc7c21658652b408009c808ddb01d2406%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638860361722394683%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8KxId30S8u%2BvYDWkmnniilv5VQr5TVb0SRHOPxhCCE8%3D&reserved=0
mailto:TMartin@flaglercounty.gov
mailto:Dan.Zeruto@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:Tlarsen@flaglercounty.gov


mailto:TMartin@flaglercounty.gov
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.flaglercounty.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csjones%40nefrc.org%7Cc7c21658652b408009c808ddb01d2406%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638860361722410053%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=G1zfTIpBEa5KyHDR6A4%2Fpw435V9Bari70%2FWzMuqNW5M%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.flaglercounty.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csjones%40nefrc.org%7Cc7c21658652b408009c808ddb01d2406%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638860361722429329%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Rzj9zRHXBWHwe5tilMq6Q%2FG7m0Rwt8b%2B%2BfNUbET2Q%2Bo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FFlaglerCountyGovernment&data=05%7C02%7Csjones%40nefrc.org%7Cc7c21658652b408009c808ddb01d2406%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638860361722447740%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yDHDrhWHkZx4KRx13uf9ReERsKoBcE1mn1L1qZgqDvk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FFlaglerCtyGov&data=05%7C02%7Csjones%40nefrc.org%7Cc7c21658652b408009c808ddb01d2406%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638860361722464615%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1avy1YEdmOq8mE%2BVPGvmHDlKVl4DRAKhWqZDkQtAs2o%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fflaglercounty&data=05%7C02%7Csjones%40nefrc.org%7Cc7c21658652b408009c808ddb01d2406%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638860361722481447%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=nfGH%2F%2B6SlBlTOyIX3NMxzjBrdDIgAOKO2zDtBz9zWVI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fflagler-county%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csjones%40nefrc.org%7Cc7c21658652b408009c808ddb01d2406%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638860361722500669%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Y1pBrzbsH0rK6zFhCfSj%2FVkeVBdlzDE348SS%2BRbbcEI%3D&reserved=0



















	Flagler County
	Transportation Disadvantaged
	Local Coordinating Board (LCB) Quarterly Meeting
	MEETING AGENDA
	3a. 5-14-25 Flagler LCB DRAFT Minutes.pdf
	Flagler County Transportation Disadvantaged
	Local Coordinating Board Quarterly Meeting
	Wednesday, May 14, 2025
	M I N U T E S

	4.Flagler_Membership_roster_as_of_2025_08_20.pdf
	Flagler

	6.Flagler_2020-25 TDSP_PENDING-SEPT_2025.pdf
	APPENDICES
	SECTION 1: DEVELOPMENT PLAN
	INTRODUCTION OF THE SERVICE PLAN
	Background of the Transportation Disadvantaged Program
	Community Transportation Coordinator Designation Date and History
	Organizational Chart
	Consistency Review of Other Plans
	 Local Government Comprehensive Plan
	 Strategic Regional Policy Plan

	Public Participation
	Land Use
	Population/Composition

	Number of Homeless Students PK-12 in Flagler County,2022- 2023
	Employment
	Overview of Land Use, Population/Composition and Employment

	Major Trip Generators/Attractors
	Inventory of Available Transportation Services


	SECTION 2: SERVICE ANALYSIS
	Forecasts of Transportation Disadvantaged Population
	Needs Assessment
	Barriers to Coordination (From Prior Plan)
	Goal 1: Coordination of transportation disadvantaged services
	Goal 2: Focus on consumer choice and efficiency.
	Goal 3: Accountability: Utilize the Transportation Disadvantaged trust fund non-sponsored grant monies efficiently.
	Goal 4: Utilize the expertise of the Local Coordinating Board.
	Goal 5: Customer Satisfaction.
	Goal 6: Maintain and plan for a safe and adequate fleet.
	Goal 7: Support regional transit.
	Performance Measures


	SECTION 3: SERVICE DELIVERY
	A. SERVICE STANDARDS
	Commission Service Standards Drug and Alcohol Testing
	Transport of Escorts and Dependent Children
	Use, Responsibility and Cost of Child Restraint Devices
	Passenger Property
	Vehicle Transfer Points
	Local Toll Free Telephone Number
	Out-of-Service Area Trips
	Vehicle Cleanliness
	Billing Requirements
	Passenger/Trip Database
	Adequate Seating
	Driver Identification
	Local Service Standards Call-Hold Time:
	On-Time Performance:
	Accidents
	Roadcalls
	First Aid:

	B. Rider Eligibility
	Eligibility
	C. LOCAL GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE/PROCESS
	Definition of a Complaint
	Filing a Complaint
	Recording of Complaints
	Definition of a Grievance
	Grievance Procedures
	Filing a Grievance
	Appeal to the Grievance Subcommittee
	Grievance Committee Hearing Procedures
	Recommendation to the County Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinating Board

	D. RATE SCHEDULE
	Service Rates
	COMMUNITY TRANSPORTATION COORDINATOR: FLAGLER



	SECTION 4: QUALITY ASSURANCE
	CTC Evaluation
	Planning Agency Evaluation Process





